

**LIST OF CHAIRPERSONS OF ERCs (Status as on 03-03-2025)**

<b>S. No.</b>	<b>Name of Institution &amp; Address</b>	<b>Key Functionaries (S/Shri)</b>	<b>Telephone</b>	<b>Fax/E-mail address</b>
1.	<b>CENTRAL ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION</b> 6 <sup>th</sup> , 7 <sup>th</sup> & 8 <sup>th</sup> Floors Tower-B World Trade Centre Nauroji Nagar New Delhi-110029. Tel. No.: Fax No.: <b>Website:</b> www.cercind.gov.in	Mr. Jishnu Barua Chairperson	20904356 / 20904367 (O) 09560603361 (M)	23753923 jishnubarua62@gmail.com / chairman@cercind.gov.in
2.	<b>ANDHRA PRADESH ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION</b> D.No.11-4-660, 4 <sup>th</sup> Floor Singareni Bhavan, Red Hills Khairatabad Hyderabad-500 004 (A.P.) Tel. No. :040-23397381 / 399 / 556 <b>Website:</b> www.aperc.gov.in	Mr. P. Venkata Rama Reddy Member (Fin.) & Chairperson I/c.	040-23397364 (O) 0 (M)	040-23397378 chmn@aperc.gov.in
3.	<b>ARUNACHAL PRADESH STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (APSERC)</b> <b>O.T. Building, 2<sup>nd</sup> Floor</b> <b>Niti Vihar Market</b> <b>T.T. Marg</b> Itanagar-791111 (Arunachal Pradesh) Tel. No.:0360-2291642 Fax No. : 0360-2291643 Website: www.apserc.nic.in	Mr. R.K. Joshi Chairperson	0360-2291640 / 0360-2291642 (O) 08279798364 (M)	0360-2350985 (F)

4.	<b>ASSAM ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION</b> A.S.E.B. Campus. Dwarandar, G.S. Road, Sixth Mile Guwahati-781022 (Assam) <b>E-Mail:</b> aerc_ghy@hotmail.com Tel. No.:0361- 2234432 / 2334472 <b>Website: www.aerc.nic.in</b>	Mr. Kumar Sanjay Krishna Chairperson	0361-2330031 (O) 0361- 2330031(D) 08638652300 (M)	aerc_ghy@hotmail.com / aerc.ghy@gmail.com FAX NO. : 0361-2234432.
5.	<b>BIHAR STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION</b> Ground Floor Vidyut Bhavan-II BSEB Complex Bailey Road Patna-800021. (Bihar). Tel. No. : 0612-2556749 / 2505280 Website: www.berc.co.in	Mr. Amir Subhani Chairperson	0612-2504187 (O) 0612- (R) 09473191419 (M)	chairmanberc@bihar.gov.in 0612-2504488 (Fax)
6.	<b>CHHATTISGARH STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION</b> Irrigation Colony, Shanti Nagar Raipur-492001 (Chhattisgarh) Tel. No.:0771-4048788; Fax No.:0771-4073553; Website: www.cserc.gov.in	Mr. Hemant Verma Chairperson	0771-4073550(O) 09313403994 (M)	0771-2445857 0771-4073553 cserc.cm.cg@nic.in
7.	<b>DELHI ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION</b> Viniyamak Bhawan, C-Block, Shivalik, Near Malviya Nagar, New Delhi-110017. Tel No.: 011- 26673608 / 41080417 <b>Website: www.derc.gov.in</b>	Justice (Mr.) Jayant Nath Chairperson	26673602 (O) 0 (M)	26682147 26673608 (Fax) chairman@derc.gov.in /

8.	<b>GUJARAT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION</b> 6 <sup>th</sup> Floor, GIFT ONE, Road 5C, Zone 5, GIFT City, Gandhinagar-382355 (Gujarat) Tel. No.:079-23602000 <b>Fax No.:-079-23602054 / 055</b> <b>Website:</b> www.gercin.org <b>Email:</b> gerc@gercin.org;	Mr. Anil Mukim Chairperson	079-23602011 (O) 09978405904 (M)	079-23602054 chairman@gercin.org
9.	<b>HARYANA ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION</b> Bays No.33-36, Sector - 4 Panchkula -134112 (Haryana). <b>Tel. No.:0172-2572395</b> <b>Fax No.:0172-2572359</b> <b>Website:</b> www.herc.gov.in	Mr. Nand Lal Sharma Chairperson	0172-2573488 / 2572997(O) 0172- (R) 08894288777 (M)	0172-2572359 chairman.herc@nic.in
10.	<b>HIMACHAL PRADESH ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION</b> Vidyut Aayog Bhawan Block No.37, SDA Complex Kasumpti Shimla – 171009 (H.P.). Tel. No.:177-2627263 / 2627907-8 <b>Website:</b> www.hperc.org.in	Mr. D.K. Sharma Chairperson	0177-2627262 (O) 09418026779 (M)	0177-2627162 dks.shimla@gmail.com / hperc@rediffmail.com
11.	<b>JHARKHAND STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION,</b> 1 <sup>st</sup> Floor, Jharkhand State Housing Board (Old Head Quarter), Harmu Housing Colony Ranchi-834002 (Jharkhand) Tel. No.:0651- <b>Website:</b> www.jserc.org <b>Email :</b> info@jserc.org	Chairperson [VACANT]	0 (M)	chairman@jserc.org

12.	<b>JOINT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (JERC) FOR STATE OF GOA &amp; UTs</b> 3 <sup>rd</sup> & 4 <sup>th</sup> Floor, Plot No.55-56, Pathkind Lab Building, Sector-18, Udyog Vihar, Phase-IV, Gurugram-122015 (Haryana). Website: www.jercuts.gov.in	Mr. Alok Tandon Chairperson	0124-4684702 (D) 09999369966 (M)	chairman.jercuts@gov.in
13.	<b>JOINT ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (JERC) FOR Uts OF J&amp;K AND LADAKH</b> Ambedkar Road, Panama Chowk Jammu – 180016 (J & K) Tel. No.:0191-2470160 / 2959191 Website: www.jercjkl.nic.in	Mr. Rafi Andrabi Chairperson	0191-2470160 (D) 09419129133 / 07006658452 (M)	mohdrafiandrabi@gmail.com
14.	<b>KARNATAKA ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION</b> No. 16C-1, Miller Tank Bed Area, Vasanthanagar, Bengaluru-560052. Tel. No. : 080-22268673 / 75 / 77 / 78 / 79 <b>Website:</b> www.karnataka.gov.in/kerc	Mr. P. Ravi Kumar Chairperson	080-22268663 (O)	FAX : 080-22268678 / 22370214 kerc-ka@nic.in
15.	<b>KERALA STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION</b> K.P.F.C. Bhavanam C.V. Raman Pillai Road Vellayambalam Thiruvananthapuram- 695010 Tel. No.: 0471-2735544 <b>Email: kserc@erckerala.org</b> <b>Website:www.erckerala.org</b>	Mr. T.K. Jose Chairperson	0471-2735577 (O) 0471- 2735544(O) 09446375216 (M)	0471-2735599 chairmankserc@gmail.com

16.	<b>MADHYA PRADESH ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION</b> Metro Plaza, 3 <sup>rd</sup> & 4 <sup>th</sup> Floor, E-5, Arera Colony, Bittan Market, Bhopal – 462 016. Tel. No.: 0755-2463585 / 2464643 Fax No.: 0755-2766851 <b>Website:</b> www.mperc.nic.in <b>Email:</b> secretary@mperc.nic.in	Chairperson [VACANT]	0755-2430183 (O)	0755-2430158  secretary@mperc.nic.in
17.	<b>MAHARASHTRA ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION</b> World Trade Centre, Centre No. 1, 13 <sup>th</sup> Floor, Cuffee Parade, Mumbai – 400 005. Tel. Nos:022-22163964 / 22163965 / 22163969 <b>Website:</b> www.merc.gov.in	Mr. Sanjay Kumar Chairperson	022-22163960 (D)	022-22163976 chairperson@merc.gov.in;
18.	<b>MANIPUR ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION [MnERC]</b> “Reed Mount”, A-2, Zonuam, Aizawl, Mizoram. Tel. No.: (O) Fax No.: Website: www.	Mr. Rengthanvela Thanga Chairperson	0 (O) 0 (R) 09436140053 (M)	ercmanipur@gmail.com / rengthanvela.pautu@gmail.com 0 (Fax)
19.	<b>MEGHALAYA STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION</b> New Administrative Bldg., 1 <sup>st</sup> Floor (Front Block Left Wing), Lower Lachumiere, East Khasi Hills District <u>Shillong–793001 (Meghalaya).</u> Website: www.mserc.gov.in	Mr. Chandan Kumar Mondol Chairperson	0364-2500069 (O) 09650990451 (M)	chm.mserc-meg@nic.in / mmserc@gmail.com

20.	<b>MIZORAM ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION [MzERC]</b> TBL Bhawan, 2 <sup>nd</sup> – 5 <sup>th</sup> Floor, E-18, Peter Street, Khatla, Aizawl, Mizoram-796001. Tel. No.:0389-2336555 / 2335625 (O) Fax No.:0389- Website: www.	Mr. Benjamin L. Tlumtea Chairperson	0389-2333625 (O) 0389- (R) 0436151424 (M)	mzerc24@gmail.com 0389- (Fax)
21.	<b>NAGALAND ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (NERC)</b> Old MLA Hostel Complex, Kohima-797001 (Nagaland). Website: www.nerc.org.in	Mr. Khose Sale Chairperson-cum- Member	0370-2292101 (O) 09436005291 (M)	nerc_kohima@yahoo.com nerckohima@hotmail.com 0370-2292104 (F)
22.	<b>ODISHA ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION</b> Plot No.4, Chunokoli, Shailashree Vihar, Chandrasekharpur, Bhubaneswar-751021 (Odisha) Tel. No.:0674-2721048 / 2721049 Fax No.: 0674-2721053 <b>Website:</b> www.orienc.org Info@orienc.org	Mr. Gajendra Mohapatra Member/Officiating Chairperson	0674-2721030 (O) 09437011009 (M)	0674-2721053 orienc@rediffmail.com / orienc@gmail.com
23.	<b>PUNJAB STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (PSERC)</b> Site No.3, Madhya Marg, Sector 18-A Chandigarh-160018 <b>Website:</b> www.pserc.in <b>E-Mail:</b>	Mr. Viswajeet Khanna Chairperson	0172-2540072 / 0172-2540073 (O)	0172-2540491 (Fax) chairpersonpsercchd@gmail.com

24.	<b>RAJASTHAN ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION</b> Vidyut Viniyamak Bhawan, (Near State Motor Garage) Sahakar Marg, Jaipur-302001 (Rajasthan). Tel. Nos: 0141-2741181 / 2741016 <b>Website:</b> www.erc.rajasthan.gov.in	Dr. Rajesh Sharma Chairperson	0141-2742337 (O) 0 (M)	0141-2742791 (Fax)  rercjpr@yahoo.co.in
25.	<b>SIKKIM STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (SSERC)</b> P.O. Deorali Sikkim-737102 Tel. No.:03592-281081 Website: www.sserc.in	Mr. K.B. Kunwar Chairperson	03592-281081 (D) 03592-202539 (O) 09434032924 (M)	03592-281044 (F) kunwarkb@gmail.com / sikkim.serc@gmail.com
26.	<b>TAMIL NADU ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION</b> 4 <sup>th</sup> Floor, SIDCO Corporate Office Building, Thiru-vi-ka Industrial Estate, Guindy, Chennai – 600 032. Tel. No.: 044-29535806 / 29535816 Email : tnerc@nic.in <b>Website:</b> www.tnerc.gov.in	Mr. R. Manivannan Chairperson	044-29535813(O) 044- (R) 0 (M)	044-29535893 chairman.tnerc@nic.in / tnerc@nic.in
27.	<b>TELANGANA STATE ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (TSERC)</b> No.11-4-660, 5 <sup>th</sup> Floor, Singareni Bhawan, Red Hills, Khairatabad, Hyderabad-500004 Tel. No. : 040-23311125 <b>Website::</b> www.tserc.gov.in	Dr. (Justice) Devaraju Nagarjun Chairperson	040-23397393 (O) 040-00000000 (R) 09440074449 (M)	040-23397489 chairman@tserc.gov.in nagarjunknl@gmail.com

28.	<b>TRIPURA ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION,</b> <b>Bidyut Bhavan</b> Buthoria, Choumuhani, Agartala-799001 (Tripura). Tel. No.: Website:	Chairperson [VACANT]	0381-2326372 (O) 0 (M)	0381-2326372 terc_chairman@yahoo.com
29.	<b>UTTAR PRADESH ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION</b> 'Vidyut Niyamak Bhawan', Vibhuti Khand, Gomti Nagar, Lucknow-226010 (U.P.). Tel. No.:0522-2720424, Fax: 2720423 <b>Website:</b> www.uperc.org <b>Email:</b> secretary@uperc.org	Mr. Arvind Kumar Chairperson	0522-2720427 (O) 07054441144 (M)	0522-2720423 chairman@uperc.org
30.	<b>UTTARAKHAND ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION (UERC),</b> <b>'VIDYUT NIYAMAK BHAWAN',</b> Near ISBT, P.O. Majra Dehradun-248171 (Uttarakhand) Tel. No.:0135-2641115 / 2641119 <b>Website :</b> www.uerc.gov.in <b>E-mail :</b> uttaranchalerc@rediffmail.com	Mr. M.L. Prasad Chairperson	0135-2642179 (O) 09917409444 (M)	Fax:0135- 2641314 secy.uerc@gov.in



31.	<b>WEST BENGAL ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION</b> Plot No.AH/5 (2 <sup>nd</sup> & 4 <sup>th</sup> Floor) Premises No.MAR 16-1111 Action Area-1A, Newtown Rajarhat Kolkata-700163. (West Bengal). Tel. No.: :033- 29623756 <b>Website:</b> www.wberc.net	Dr. M.V. Rao Chairperson	033-29623752 (O) 09703440004 (M)	033-29623757 <b>mvraoforindia@gmail.com</b> wberc99@gmail.com chairperson-wberc@gov.in
-----	--	-----------------------------	-------------------------------------	---